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(1) fruit @ foot @ wool @ soup @ fever

(20  moment D glove ® bowl ® wander @ southern
(3) capital @ stranger @ favorable @ prefer @ imagine
(4) steak @ rapid ®@ create @ sentiment @ bury

(5) reply @ height @ meant (@ minister @ misery
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(1) John ( 1 ) progress since August.
@O is made ®@ was made ® has made @ had made

(2)  This car is too expensive. Ican’t( 2 ) to buy it.

@ refuse ® afford ® mind @ avoid

(3 Hurryup, ( 3 ) we will be late for the meeting.
@O and @ or @ so @ but

(4 A: My tooth hurts.
B: You should gotothe ( 4 ) soon.

@ restaurant ®@ dentist @ festival @ institution
(5) A: Iwonder if summer will come soon.
B: Yes.It'srainy ( 5 )andI'm tired of the rain.

@D season @ issue @ reservation @ place
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AxHolzila—e—E2AEHAN, HOVEIZLIBHKATHE LT,
I rarely drink coffee now,but (D used @ drink @ I @ to @ it)whenlwas

young.

HIRTATENL BWVRFEZ TR L TV E93?
(O you @ how @ have @ been ® long) studying English?

Z ZITE S TWDHENIRDOHER TT,
The(® is @ man & old @ there ® sitting) my grandfather.

JEECTHSDOZ L ZBRELTHH A ETN?
Can ( @ wunderstood @ make @ you @ in & yourself) English ?

WICEEEZM->TH B o7,
ICO thetruth @ got @ him @ to ® know).
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From: Sally Brown<sallybb@campusmail.com>

To: Ohtemachi Garden Restaurant<ohtemachi@myreutaurant.com>

Date: February 7

Subject: Reservation

My name is Sally Brown.

I'd like to have a party for my friends to celebrate their graduation from
Kenwa Nursing School, but can I ask you a few questions?

I have 19 friends who will graduate.

I would like to hold a party during lunchtime on Sunday in March.

(A) Is it possible to reserve seats for 20 people next month?

Could you keep the budget for a course within 4,000 yen per person?
It will be great if you can answer my questions by e-mail.
Sincerely,

Sally Brown

From: Ohtemachi Garden Restaurant<ohtemachi@myreutaurant.com>

To: Sally Brown<sallybb@campusmail.com>

Date: February 8

Subject: Thank you for contacting us.

Thank you for your e-mail.

Now, I would answer your questions.

1. There are still seats available for Sunday lunchtime in March.

2. There are courses priced at 3,500 yen, 4,500 yen, and 5,000 yen, and
you can choose from Japanese, Italian, or French cuisine.

In March, we will prepare a special gift for each person.

We would be happy if you could contact us soon.

Best wishes,

Eiko Yamada

Manager, Ohtemachi Garden Restaurant
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(1) What will Sally do in March?
@ She will be married.

@ She will buy a new car.

@ She will have a party.

@ She will buy a restaurant.

(2) How many seats does the party need in total?
@ 18
@ 19
@ 20
@ 21

(3) Which course price at this restaurant will Sally choose?
@ 3,500 yen
@ 4,000 yen
@ 4,500 yen
@ 5,000 yen

(4) Which food is not prepared in the restaurant?
D Japanese

@ American

@ Italian

@ French

(5) What else does this restaurant offer besides meals?
D A special show

@ A discount coupon

@ A special gift

@ Free Wi-Fi
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%  THKIZT 5 : make areservation * A Z—>x >y [T : onthe Internet (=online)
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